MINUTES OF THE TOWN COUNCIL Town Hall Council Chambers

April 2, 2007

Present: Michael Smart, President

Paul J. Leary, Vice-President

Jack Carey

Kenneth DiFazio

Sue Kay

Arthur Mathews Michael Molisse Patrick O'Connor Kevin Whitaker

Not Present: Thomas J. Lacey

Greg Shanahan

Jane Hackett, Chief of Staff

Also Present: Franklin Fryer, Town Clerk

George Lane, Town Solicitor Richard Swanson, Town Auditor James Wilson, Chief Financial Officer

Recording Secretary: Janet Murray

President Smart called the Town Council Meeting to order at 7:30pm.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Councilor Molisse stated that there will be a carnival on 4/18/07 to 4/22/07 at Weymouth High School. The proceeds will go to help defray the costs of Weymouth Day.

President Smart stated that he has called a Special Town Council meeting on 4/23/07 at 7:30pm. The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the selection of an auditor.

Citation Issuances – Weymouth High School Varsity Hockey Wildcats – Councilor DiFazio

Councilor DiFazio stated that the Weymouth High School Hockey team played in the Super Eight finals. Although they lost to Boston College High School, the team played well. Councilor DiFazio then introduced Weymouth High School's Athletic Director, Robert Donovan. Mr. Donovan highlighted the accomplishments of the Wildcat's team.

MINUTES

Town Council Meeting of 2/20/07-Tabled From 3/19/07 Meeting

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to TAKE the Town Council minutes of 2/20/07 OFF THE TABLE and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to ACCEPT as amended the minutes from 2/20/07 and was seconded by Councilor Kay and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Auditor Selection Committee Meeting-3/5/07

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to ACCEPT the minutes from 3/5/07 and was seconded by Councilor Kay and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Town Council Meeting-3/5/07

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to ACCEPT the minutes from 3/5/07 and was seconded by Councilor Kay and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

<u>07 028-Purchase of One HP 100 Ladder and Appropriate for the First Payment Under a</u> Capital Lease

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to OPEN the Public Hearing on item number 07 028 and was seconded by Councilor Kay and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

This Item was published on 3/23/07.

The request is for \$725,000 to purchase a new fire ladder. \$160,408 is requested from free cash to make first bond payment. The ladder truck has become immediately available. Payment is required upon delivery.

Councilor Leary stated that during the Budget/Management Committee meeting it was noted that the truck has 10,000 miles on it. The following public comments were made:

Jeff Wall, 58 Ford Road, stated that he is in favor of this item. He noted that he is a fire fighter. He stated that the department is in desperate need of this truck.

Bob Gumpwright, Dwyer Lane, East Weymouth, asked for clarification on this being a lease and a payment being required right now.

Mr. Wilson stated that this is the first of five payments. It is a capital lease which is essentially lease to own. At the end of the lease the town will own the truck.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to CLOSE the Public Hearing on item number 07 028 and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 029-Bond Authorization for Extraordinary Repairs for Parks and Playgrounds

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to OPEN the Public Hearing on item number 07 029 and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED. This Item was published on 3/23/07.

Mr. Wilson spoke to the financial portion of this item. This measure is for repairs to Legion Field. A bond issue of \$7 million is requested for extraordinary repairs at Legion Field. The initial itemization of \$7.8 million is a temporary measure. From the Host Community Agreement (HCA) with LNR, \$2 million is expected which would reduce the amount needed to \$5 million.

Mr. Wilson stated that the economic impact is \$350,000 per year as a band, and as a bond it will be \$500,000.

Paul Gabriel and Paul Costello gave a presentation of the design recommendations for the extraordinary repairs for Legion Field.

Councilor Whitaker asked for clarification on the wetland replications of 30,000 square feet in total. Mr. Costello stated that 20,000 square feet will be replicated on site, and 10,000 square feet replicated at Great Pond. The following comments were made from the public:

Dick Foy, 90 Anthony Road, stated that his biggest concern is the loss of open space. He sees this as more of a sports complex. He noted that there will be 62 parking spaces and stands for 750 people. He also expressed concern about the water table. Mr. Foy stated that when there are events at the field Anthony Road becomes inaccessible.

Mr. Gabriel noted that the 62 spaces were added to take the cars off the roadways. He noted that it was not considered a good idea to use space for a parking lot.

Mr. Costello noted that the existing stands could hold 2000 people. The seating capacity has been reduced.

Jim Lockhead, 95 Lester Lane, stated that he wants to make sure that baseball remains an integral part of the field use.

Robert Conlon, 75 Middle Street, expressed concern regarding the bonding. He stated that the \$2 million from the HCA should be used to repair and seed the field. He is concerned that all these plans will be for naught if excessive settling occurs.

Toni Di Andrea, 23 Garey Street, asked why the abutters weren't asked what they wanted there. She would like to see the field returned to its original state.. She stated that she is concerned about who will maintain the fields and other facilities once built. She also stated that she is concerned about construction hours.

Mr. O'Connor stated that constructions hours would be 7am to 5pm. As for games, they would usually end by 9:30pm. The maintenance would be handled by Central Maintenance. He noted that there is no longer a distinction between school parks and town parks.

Ms. Di Andrea also expressed concern regarding security issues. Mr. O'Connor noted that this is a police concern. He did note that there would be security lighting.

Kathleen Curran, 26 Babcock Avenue, stated that she does not support the current design for Legion Field. She suggested toning down the baseball field to allow for multi-uses. Ms. Curran also stated that this plan is trying to do too much.

Mr. Costello stated that the roller rink and basketball courts will be made of concrete.

Dianne Malono, 21 Garey Street, stated that she conducted a survey of the town regarding the reuse of Legion field. She stated that she received 139 responses. She distributed a copy of the survey to the Council. Ms. Malono stated that she would like to see the plans put on hold and additional studies done. She also suggested that the issue of the new library be handled in tandem with the Legion Field plans.

David Tourigney, 28 Garey Street, recommended that this plan be tabled. He questioned where the water will go once the peat is compressed. He noted that he has water in his basement for the first time in his memory. He stated that the baseball field at Legion Field is to replace the field that will be lost if the library is built on Libby Field. He stated that the plans do not accurately indicate the names of the abutting property owners.

Bob Gumpwright, East Weymouth, stated that many surrounding towns are considering overrides. He is concerned about the maintenance costs. Also, he commented that the plan is too much for the site.

Steven Bergfors, Mt. Vernon West, stated that he is the President of the East Weymouth Neighborhood Association. He expressed that he is concerned about having a state of the art sports facility and whether it is really needed. He asked what guarantee there is that the site will not flood. He would like to see more passive use. He suggested doing a town-wide survey to ask residents what they want.

Mr. Gabriel explained that the field had settled and the water could not drain to the existing pipes. There is a 30" line leaving the field. He noted that the system is adequate as long as the water can reach the pipes.

Robert Thomas, Washington Street, stated that the town's bond rating is A2 which is 7th from the top. He noted that 225 acres at Southfield will be a public benefit conveyance from the Navy to South Shore Tri-Town Development Corporation (SSTTDC) for recreational use. He did not see this type of use at Legion field as an immediate need.

Ronald Fama, 11 St. Anne Road, stated that this plan attempts to place too much into the existing space. He stated that once open land is developed it is gone.

Jane Lagus stated that this item should be tabled until more neighborhood input is obtained. She also expressed concern that this plan tries to put every imaginable sports at this site. She asked if this would be a "pay for play" situation. She stated that she would like to see more passive use. She was concerned about the reduction in the number of tennis courts.

Dick Hennelley, 5 Old Stone Way, stated that the basketball program has seen a tremendous increase in the number of players. He stated that if there were two basketball courts, there would be a large turnout. He expressed concern that one of the basketball courts may be removed. He stated that he thinks that the plan is a good one but that no plan will please everyone.

Lucy Kalajian stated that this plan is too much; the area cannot handle it. She stated that once the field is stabilized that it should be returned to what it was.

Councilor Kay expressed concern that she did not want to see this become an issue of sports versus non-sports.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Kay to CONTINUE the Public Hearing on item number 07 029 and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor.

Council President Smart stated if continued, the next hearing would be held on 4/17/07.

Councilor Mathews requested that Councilor Kay withdraw the motion so that others are allowed to speak this evening. Councilor Carey stated that he agreed with Councilor Mathews.

Councilor Kay WITHDREW the motion.

A resident of East Weymouth stated that he has mixed feelings about the plan. He noted that the baseball and combination football/soccer fields will be regulation size and will be too large for the younger children. He also asked about supervision for the roller skating.

Mr. O'Connor stated that this area would be handled similarly to the Skate Park in Jackson Square. Fields will be available for use through the Recreation Department.

Bill Hendry, 125 Mt. Vernon Road East, stated that he thought that Legion Field was going to be used as a park. He noted that parks are not organized. He expressed concern that the use will become restrictive. He asked about a bandstand. He would like to see it be more of a people park.

Mike Doyle, Recreation Director, stated that organized sports would be permitted through the Recreation Department.

Councilor Molisse asked about permitting for the roller hockey rink.

Mr. Doyle stated that space in town is open to the public. The permit process helps to resolve issues when more than one group wants to use a space at the same time.

Dominic Galluzzo asked where is the urgency to bond \$7 million when the field will not be ready for at least 6 months. He noted that the loading and unloading of the field has been in process for almost two years. He stated that he would like to see the walls refurbished, the grandstands removed, and the field reseeded before anymore work is done.

Rosella Cicchese, 958 Commercial Street, stated that many of her concerns have already been expressed. She had a question regarding the interest payment of \$350,000.

Mr. Wilson stated that the Mayor has no intention to go forward for an override. He stated that we receive an A1 rating because of the way the town manages its debt. He noted that the town is very careful in what projects come on-line in keeping with projects coming off- line. He indicated that it is a 20 year bond. He noted that all of the money is not bonded all at once. Mr. Wilson stated that performance bonds are required for all public works projects under 30B.

Ms. Cicchese stated that she believes it is more prudent to retrofit current parks to meet the sports needs of the town and leave Legion Field as open space.

Anne Hilbert, North Weymouth, expressed concern regarding the financial aspect of this project. Ms. Hilbert stated she would like to see Legion Field stay the way it was. She questioned who would benefit from the concession stands.

Mr. Wilson stated that overall there will be a reduction in debt service from 2007 to 2008.

Robert Thomas asked for a point of information regarding the interest payment. He asked if it would be \$3 million. Mr. Wilson stated that this amount is correct.

Ed Kelleher, 29 Middle Street, stated that he has concerns about the drainage. He stated he would like to see an area of passive recreation. He stated that he thinks that we should wait to see how the field settles. He also suggested that there be some insurance from the engineers regarding the drainage. Mr. Kelleher stated that he would like to see a ropes course incorporated in the plan.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Kay to CONTINUE the Public Hearing on measure number 07 029 until 4/17/07 and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor.

Councilor DiFazio noted to all in attendancethat much of the details of this project are discussed at Budget/Management meetings.

The MOTION passed 7-2.

07 030-Refunding Bond

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to OPEN the Public Hearing on item number 07 030 and was seconded by Councilor Kay and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

This Item was published on 3/23/07. There was no public comment.

The purpose of this measure is to save interest over the next 15 years. FY 08 savings is \$35,000. Future savings will be more substantial.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to CLOSE the Public Hearing on item number 07 030 and was seconded by Councilor Kay and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

COMMUNICATION FROM MAYOR, TOWN OFFICERS, AND TOWN BOARDS

07 040-Appointment to the Recreation Commission-Gloria Pegurri

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 040 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor Kay and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Fiscal Year 2008 Budget Presentation-Mayor David M. Madden

Mr. Wilson read a communication from the Mayor. The Mayor submits the fiscal year 08 operating budget. The total is \$126,420,995 up \$3,148,395 or a total of 3% over FY 07. Of the increase, \$2,248,166 is allocated to cover increased costs in health insurance, pensions, and employer taxes. The approach is to maintain all existing services. There are no new general government positions.

LATE AGENDA ITEMS

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to ACCEPT late agenda items and was seconded by Councilor Kay and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

<u>07 041-Operating Measure – Authorization for use of Overlay Account Funds</u>

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 041 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 042-Operating Measure – Authorization for use of Stabilization Account

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 042 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 043- Operating Measure – Authorization for use Sale of Town Owned Property

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 043 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 044-Operating Measure – General Fund appropriation request FY 07 Annual Budget

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 044 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 045-Donation Accounts – Annual Authorization to receive revenue and expend funds

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 045 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 046-Revolving Accounts – Annual Authorization to receive revenue and expend funds

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 046 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 047-Operating Measure – Sewer Enterprise Fund Appropriation Order

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 047 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 048-Sewer Enterprise Fund – Residual Account

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 048 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 049-Capital Projects from Sewer CP Residuals Account

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 049 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 050-Bond Request for Sewer I&I

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 050 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 051-Water Enterprise Fund – Annual Appropriation

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 051 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

<u>07 052-Water Enterprise Fund – Residual Account</u>

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 052 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

<u>07 053-Water Enterprise Fund – Bond Authorization for Design & Construction for New Great Pond Water Treatment Plant</u>

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 053 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 054-Great Pond Water Treatment Plant Decommissioning, Borrowing Request

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 054 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 055-Community Preservation Committee FY 2008 Budget

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 055 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

<u>07 056-CPC-Wessagusset Field Improvements</u>

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 056 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 057-CPC - Recreation Pavilion

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 057 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

<u>07 058-CPC – Abigail Adams Birthplace</u>

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 058 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 059-CPC – Elmwood/Reed Cemetery Improvements

A MOTION was made by Councilor Leary to REFER item number 07 059 to the Budget/Management Committee and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Budget/ Management Committee – Chairman DiFazio

07 028-Purchase of One HP 100 Ladder and Appropriate for the First Payment Under a Capital Lease

This Item was referred on 3/19/07. The Committee met on 3/27/07. This item was published on 3/23/07. A Public Hearing was held on 4/2/07. The committee voted unanimously to recommend favorable action on the amended measure.

A MOTION was made by Councilor DiFazio to APPROVE item number 07 028 and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 030-Refunding Bond

This Item was referred on 3/19/07. The Committee met on 3/27/07. This item was published on 3/23/07. A Public Hearing was held on 4/2/07. The committee voted unanimously to recommend favorable action.

Councilor DiFazio requested that the Town of Weymouth votes to reduce interest cost, that in order to so do, the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor is authorized to issue refunding bonds pursuant to G.L. c. 44 section 21A to refund all or a portion of the remaining amounts of the city's Municipal Purpose loan of 1994 bonds dated December 15, 1994, Municipal Purpose Loan of 1996 Bonds dated July 15, 1996, Municipal Purpose Loan of 1998 bonds dated November 1, 1998, Municipal Purpose Loan of 2000 bonds dated September 15, 2000, Municipal Purpose Loan of 2001 dated October 15, 2001, Municipal Purpose Loan of 2002

bonds dated September 15, 2002, Municipal Purpose Loan of 2005 bonds dated March 1, 2005, and school bonds dated September 15, 2006; that the refunding bonds shall be issued in an amount not to exceed \$36,500,000.00 in order to pay the principal, redemption premium and interest on the bonds to be refunded, and costs of issuance of the refunding bonds; and that the Treasurer is authorized to execute such documents as may be necessary or desirable to carry out this transaction, including a refunding trust or escrow agreement with a bank or trust company.

A MOTION was made by Councilor DiFazio to ACCEPT item number 07 030 and was seconded by Councilor Leary and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 031-Reappropriation to Fire Department Overtime

This Item was referred on 3/19/07. The Committee met on 3/27/07. The committee voted unanimously to recommend favorable action.

A MOTION was made by Councilor DiFazio to APPROVE item number 07 031 and was seconded by Councilor Kay.

Councilor Kay noted that the need for overtime was due to three firemen serving in Iraq. She asked Mr. Wilson if this amount would be enough to get through the end of the fiscal year. Mr. Wilson stated that it was.

The MOTION was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 032-Reserve Fund Transfer-Revaluation Costs

This Item was referred on 3/19/07. The Committee met on 3/27/07. The committee voted unanimously to recommend favorable action.

A MOTION was made by Councilor DiFazio to APPROVE item number 07 032 and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Public Works Committee-Chairman Arthur Mathews

<u>07 015-Street Acceptance-Alma Circle</u>

Items 07 015 through 07 022 are for the acceptance of street layouts. The items will be referred to the Planning Board for recommendation, after which they will come back to Council.

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 015 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

<u>07 016-Street Acceptance-Lester Lane</u>

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 016 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 017-Street Acceptance-Bayberry Lane

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 017 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 018-Street Acceptance-Beverly Court

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 018 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 019-Street Acceptance-Blueberry Place

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 019 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 020-Street Acceptance-Blueberry Street

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 020 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 021-Street Acceptance-Caldwell Street

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 021 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 022-Street Acceptance-Cavern Knoll Way

This Item was referred on 3/5/07. The Committee met on 3/19/07 and 3/29/07. Abutters were notified on 3/9/07. A Public Hearing was held on 3/19/07.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to REFER item number 07 022 to the Planning Board for their recommendation and to report back to Council within 45 days and was seconded by Councilor O'Connor and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

07 034-Ralph Talbot Truck Exclusion

This item was referred on 3/19/07. The Committee met on 3/29/07. The committee voted unanimously to recommend favorable action.

Council Mathews noted that if approved, this measure must go to Mass. Highway Department for approval.

A MOTION was made by Councilor Mathews to APPROVE item number 07 034 and was seconded by Councilor Leary and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

A MOTION was made to SUSPEND Rule 24 by Councilor Mathews and was seconded by Councilor Leary and UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Recycling Efforts

Councilor Mathews stated that the committee discussed this effort with Mr. O'Connor, Director of DPW.

Auditor Selection Committee-Chairman Paul J. Leary

Update on Review of Candidates for Town Auditor Position

Councilor Leary stated that the Committee met on 3/26/07. He noted that several applicants were selected for interviews. The interviews are scheduled to be held on 4/13/07 and 4/18/07 beginning at 5pm.

ADJOURNMENT

At 11:03 pm t	nere being no further business, Councilor Leary MOTIONED to adjourn and
Councilor Kay seconded and was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.	
Approved by:	
	Michael Smart, President